

UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA  
Supplement  
To the 2011-2012 Undergraduate Calendar

This Supplement contains corrections to the 2011-2012 Undergraduate Course Calendar (obvious typographical errors excluded), as well as amendments approved by the Senate and the Board of Governors since publishing. Specific revisions are either underlined (new) or ~~crossed-out~~ (deleted).

**Page 5 – How Much Will It Cost?**

*Corrections:*

The answer depends on your faculty or program, how many courses you take, your transportation costs, and your living arrangements.

Here are the typical costs for the 2011-2012 ~~2010-2011~~ academic year for a student taking 15 units of courses.

Domestic Tuition fees.	\$ <del>4862</del> <u>4766</u>
International Tuition fees	\$ <del>15730</del> <u>15421</u>
Student society fees.	\$ <del>148</del> <u>146</u>
Athletics and recreation fee.	\$ <del>152</del> <u>150</u>
UVSS health plan	\$ <del>142</del> <u>144</u>
UVSS dental plan.	\$ <del>124</del> <u>129</u>
UPass bus pass .	\$ <del>157</del> <u>152</u>
Books and supplies, up to	\$1700
Board and room for 8 months	
on-campus, single (average)	\$ <del>7412</del> <u>6604</u>
on-campus, double (average)	\$ <del>6508</del> <u>5800</u>
off-campus	\$5830-6830

**Page 6 – 2011-2012 Important Dates**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - corrections:*

**August 2011**

~~12 Friday~~ Term 1 examinations end

16 Tuesday Examinations end including  
Faculty of Law

**Page 7 – 2011-2012 Important Dates**

**Cont...**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - correction*

**August 2012**

16 Thursday Examinations end in Faculty of  
Law

**Page 8 – Application and Documentation  
Deadlines**

*Change Application Deadline:*

**LAW**

First Year      September      December 1  
~~February 1~~

**Page 14 – Counselling Services**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column – delete the following two sections:*

~~International Student Counselling &~~

~~Adaned Educational Testing/Computer Based  
Testing Centre~~

*Replace with the following two new sections:*

**Counselling for Indigenous Students**

Individual, couples and group counselling is available for Indigenous students through a collaboration with UVic’s Office of Indigenous Affairs. Support can address a wide variety of issues such as: strengthening of identity, processing of colonial trauma, navigating the university environment as an Indigenous learner, and regaining balance and harmony in all aspect of life.

**Counselling for International Students**

Individual, couples and group counselling is available for currently registered UVic international students on a wide variety of issues such as culture shock, communication, navigating the academic system, and returning home.

**Page 29 – Adding and Dropping Courses**

*Add the following new paragraph following the first paragraph:*

You may add "standard" courses by using online registration until the last day to add courses for each term. After the last day to add courses a request to add a course must be submitted on an Undergraduate Course Change Form to Undergraduate Records; **approval is not automatic.** An Undergraduate Course Change Form must be accompanied by a written explanation of the circumstances that prevented registration prior to the last day for adding courses and a memo from the course instructor stating that you have attended classes. Approval is determined by the dean or designate of the faculty of the program in which you are registered.

**Page 29 - Letters of Permission for UVic  
Students to Undertake Studies Elsewhere**

A student who wishes to take courses at other approved post-secondary institutions ~~for credit towards the student’s UVic degree~~

program must receive prior approval in the form of a Letter of Permission from the appropriate faculty advising service. For information about other specific requirements, contact the faculty advising service.

### **Page 30 - Deadline for Completing the English Requirement**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column - removal of reference to ENGR 111 as the course is no longer offered:*

Students who are NOT exempt from the English requirement must register in 1.5 units of English or ENGR 110 ~~or 111~~ before completing 30 units of credit. Students who fail to complete the requirement before completing 30 units of credit must meet the requirement in the next session they attend. Students who were initially placed in LING 099 or ENGL 099 must complete the required remedial course within four terms (normally two Winter Sessions) and then must also complete the required 1.5 units of English or ENGR 110 ~~or 111~~ no later than the next session after completing 30 units of credit (achieved 3rd year standing).

### **Page 31 – Minimum Course Load**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column – last sentence, change in units.*

Most undergraduate scholarships, bursaries and prizes administered by the University are restricted to students enrolled in a minimum of ~~15~~ 12 academic units in each Winter Session.

### **Page 32 - Accumulation of Credit**

All course credits earned are recorded on the student's academic record. Whether credit for a course applies toward a degree or diploma is determined by the regulations governing the program. In the case of a course taken more than once, the unit value will be shown on the student's record in each instance, but units are awarded only once toward the student's degree or diploma unless the course is designated as one that may be repeated for additional credit.

### **Page 34 – Assessment Techniques**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column – revised regulation*

Assessment techniques include: assignments; essays; oral or written tests, including midterms; participation in class discussions; seminar presentations; artistic performances; professional practica; laboratory examinations; "open book" or "take home" examinations; and examinations administered by the instructor or Undergraduate Records during formal examination periods.

Students may be asked to reflect critically on their

own work or the work of other students; however, in all courses, instructors are responsible for the determination of grades. Instructors may not assign this responsibility, in whole or in part, to students, other than students appointed as teaching assistants or laboratory assistants under the terms of their appointments. Self-evaluation may not be used to determine a student's grade, in whole or in part, in any course.

### **Page 38 – Undergraduate Grading**

*Revised INP grading description:*

In Progress. Used only for courses designated by Senate, to be replaced with a final grade by the end of the next Winter Session except for TIED courses (identified in the Calendar). In TIED courses the INP must be replaced with a final grade by the end of the subsequent term (including Summer Session) or, where a COOP Work Term intervenes, within eight months. If a student fails to complete the second course of a TIED course sequence, then the final grade will be N.

### **Page 41 – 43 – Tuition/Fees**

*Page 41 – New revised Sample Fees Table*

**See – Appendix A (attached)**

### **Page 42 Fee Reduction Appeals**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column - last sentence in section:*

If, following such action, a fee reduction issue remains unresolved, the student may submit an appeal in writing to the Fee Reduction Appeals Committee, c/o Manager, Tuition Fee Assessment, Accounting Services, 2<sup>nd</sup> 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, University Centre

### **Page 43 -**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - UVic Undergraduate Students' Society Extended Health and Dental Plans*

The UVSS provides a mandatory extended health and dental plan for undergraduate students, voted in by student referendum. The fee for students taking on-campus courses is: 3.0 or more credit units in the first term –

Coverage between Sept. 1, 2011 and Aug. 31, 2012

**Health Coverage \$144.00\***

**Dental Coverage \$144.00 ~~128.72~~\***

3.0 or more credit units in the second term AND not assessed this fee in the first term –

Coverage between Jan. 1 and Aug. 31, 2012

**Health Coverage \$96.00\***

**Dental Coverage \$96.00 ~~85.81~~\***

*\*Fees from 2010-2011 policy year. Plan details subject to change from year to year.*

**2<sup>nd</sup> column – U-Pass**

The U-Pass fee is \$~~78.50~~ ~~76.00~~ per term.

## 2<sup>nd</sup> column - Other Undergraduate Fees

### All students per term:

~~UVic Students' Society fees:~~

~~Students taking on-campus courses, per term~~

~~membership fees: \$71.97~~

~~- UVic students' Society Fee~~

~~less than 4.5 units \$34.97~~

~~4.5 units or more \$69.99~~

~~- Athletics and Recreation fees: \$74.50~~

~~- Education Students' Association: \$7.50~~

~~- Engineering Students' Society: \$30.00~~

~~- Commerce Students' Society: \$50.00~~

### Students taking on-campus courses:

~~- Athletics and Recreation fees:~~

~~less than 4.5 units \$38.00~~

~~4.5 units or more \$76.00~~

~~- U-Pass, per term: \$78.50 ~~76.00~~~~

Students applying to graduate:

- Graduation fee (includes \$10.00

for UVSS graduating class fee) . \$50.00

- Late Graduation fee (includes \$10.00

for UVSS graduating class fee) . \$60.00

All graduation application fees are non-refundable and non-transferable

~~1. Students registered in less than 4.5 units pay half this amount.~~

~~1-2. Students may request a refund of the EdSA fee by applying to the EdSA Executive during the first two weeks of classes of each term.~~

~~2, 3. Students may request a refund of the ESS fee in November and March by applying directly to the appropriate professional development union.~~

## Fees for International Students

International students (those not holding Canadian citizenship or permanent residency at the beginning of the session) are required to pay international tuition fees for undergraduate and graduate programs and courses. Fees will be adjusted to regular rates for students who show official documentation of citizenship or permanent residence status before the ~~last day of each term.~~ ~~deadline for dropping courses for each session (October 31 and February 28).~~

## Page 44 – Undergraduate Bursaries

1<sup>st</sup> column – correction to first paragraph, last sentence

Bursary applications are available ~~to print~~ from the Student Awards and Financial Aid website: <registrar.uvic.ca/safa>.

2<sup>nd</sup> column – 5<sup>th</sup> paragraph – correction to website:

Detailed information on undergraduate awards and application procedures is available through the Student Awards and Financial Aid website at [www.uvic.ca/safa](http://www.uvic.ca/safa) <[registrar.uvic.ca/safa](http://registrar.uvic.ca/safa)>.

## 3<sup>rd</sup> column – Entrance Scholarships

correction to website URL:

Detailed information about entrance awards and application procedures are available at the Student Awards and Financial Aid website:

[www.uvic.ca/safa](http://www.uvic.ca/safa) <[registrar.uvic.ca/safa](http://registrar.uvic.ca/safa)>.

## Page 47 – EDUC

Correction to phone number:

Marian Ward,

Manager, Teacher Education . . . 250-721-~~7877~~

## Page 49 – Teacher Education Program

1<sup>st</sup> column - Correct faculty listing:

**Sarah Riecken, BSc, BEd (UVic), Advising Officer**

## Page 51 - Credit for Courses Undertaken at Other Institutions

A student who has been admitted to the Faculty of Education may not take courses at another institution ~~for credit towards a degree program offered in the faculty~~ without the prior written approval, in the form of a letter of permission. A student must have completed, or be registered in, at least 6 units of course work at UVic to be eligible for a letter of permission. Students may request a letter of permission from an academic adviser in the Faculty of Education.

## Page 55 – BEd (Elem. Curric.) Indigenous Language & Culture

3<sup>rd</sup> column - make the following changes/corrections:

### Year One

Replace all reference to “First Nations” with “Indigenous”

### Year Two

Replace ~~LING 180 (3.0)~~ listing with:

[LING 180A Human Effects of Aboriginal Language Shift and Loss....1.5](#)

[LING 180B Issues, Principles and Best](#)

[Practices in Language Revitalization.....1.5](#)

## Page 56 – Year Two continued...

1<sup>st</sup> column – top of page

Replace 180 with 180A & 180B

Eligible for UVic's Certificate in Aboriginal Language Revitalization upon completion of LING [180A](#), [180B](#) ~~180~~ 181, 182, 401/405, and 461.

Year Three  
LING 459 - Correction of Course Title  
LING 459 [Indigenous First Nations](#) Language  
IV

**Page 56 – c) BEd (Elementary Curriculum)  
Aboriginal Language & Culture**

*1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> column*

*Remove the complete section:*

[c\) BEd \(Elementary Curriculum\) Aboriginal  
Language & Culture](#)

[This option is currently only available to  
students .....](#)

---

[The format of years four and five are assessed  
on an individual basis due to the distance  
delivery of this program.](#)

**Page 87 – MECH, Associate Professors**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - remove:*

[David A. Sinton, BAsc \(Tor\), MEng \(McGill\),  
PhD \(Tor\), PEng, Canada Research Chair  
in Integrated Microfluidics and  
Nanofluidics](#)

**Page 96 - Credit for Courses Offered by  
Other Institutions**

Students who plan to undertake work at other universities must receive prior approval from the Fine Arts Advising Centre [if they wish such courses to be credited towards a degree program in the Faculty of Fine Arts](#). To be eligible for a Letter of Permission to take courses elsewhere, the student must have completed, or be registered in, no less than 6 units at UVic. Upon successful completion of such work, the student must request the registrar of the other university to send an official transcript of record to Records Services at UVic.

**Page 100 – Music**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column – Year 1 (correction)*

Non-music electives.....[1.5 3.0](#)

**Page 134 – Humanities - General  
Information**

*1<sup>st</sup> column – correction of room number*

Advice about the Faculty of Humanities is available through the Academic Advising Centre, [A203](#), [A205](#), University Centre.

*3<sup>rd</sup> column*

**Courses in Other Institutions**

A student who has been admitted to the faculty may not take courses at another

institution [for credit towards a degree program offered in the faculty](#) without the prior written approval, in the form of a Letter of Permission, of the Director of Academic Advising. To be eligible for a Letter of Permission, a student must have completed or be registered in no fewer than 6.0 units at the University of Victoria.

**Page 153 – Department of Philosophy**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column - correction*

Jeffrey E. Foss, BA (Alta), MA, PhD (W Ont), Professor and [Acting](#)-Chair of the Department

**Page 144 – Hispanic and Italian Studies**

*Instructor has successful defended her Ph.D dissertation:*

Silvia Colás Cardona, BA (Autónoma de Barcelona), MA, [PhD](#) (Calg), [PhD, ABD \(Calg\)](#), Senior Instructor)

**Page 154 – Religious Studies Program**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column – Correction of course number*  
PAAS [294 270](#)

**Page 157 – LAW, Faculty and Other Officers**

*Remove :*

[John Borrows, BA, MA, JD, LLM \(Toronto\), PhD \(Osgoode\), Law Foundation Professor of Aboriginal Justice and Governance, Professor](#)

*Add to Professional Staff*

[Erin Hallett, BAAC \(Royal Roads\), Alumni Relations Office](#)

*Add to Visiting, Adjunct, Emeritus and Cross-listed Appointments*

[John Borrows, BA, MA, JD, LLM \(Toronto\), PhD \(Osgoode\), Law Foundation Professor of Aboriginal Justice and Governance, Professor](#)

**Page 165 – Science - General Information**

*1<sup>st</sup> column – correction of room number for Academic Advising Centre*

.....about the programs in the faculty from the Academic Advising Centre [A203](#), [A205](#) University Centre.

**Page 166 - Credit for Courses at Other  
Institutions**

..... Except as permitted by the regulations above, a student who has been admitted to the faculty may not take courses at another

institution ~~for credit towards a degree program offered in the faculty~~ without the prior written approval, in the form of a Letter of Permission, of the Director of Academic Advising. To be eligible for a Letter of Permission, a student must have completed or be registered in no fewer than 6.0 units at the University of Victoria.

#### **Page 194 – Social Sciences – General Information**

*1<sup>st</sup> column –Academic Advising Centre – correction of room number*

Academic advice for the Faculty of Social Sciences is available through the Academic Advising Centre serving the Faculties of Humanities, Science and Social Sciences;; [A203](#) [A205](#) University Centre.

#### **Page 195 - Credit for Studies at Other Universities**

Students who wish to take courses at other universities (including universities with which the University of Victoria has formal student exchange agreements) ~~to be credited towards a degree program in the Faculty of Social Sciences~~ must receive prior written approval, in the form of a Letter of Permission, from the Director of Academic Advising. This applies particularly to courses at the 300 and 400 level and to courses which are included in the last 15 units of a degree program. To be eligible for a Letter of Permission to take courses elsewhere, the student must have completed, or be registered in, no less than 6 units at the University of Victoria.

#### **Page 205 – Geography**

*1<sup>st</sup> column (top) –Advising Office - correction of room number*

...for Humanities, Social Sciences and Science [A203](#), [A205](#) University Centre.

#### **Page 207 – Political Science**

*Deletions/additions to faculty listing:*

~~Dennis Pilon, BA, MA (SFU), PhD (York), Assistant Professor~~

#### **Visiting, Adjunct and Cross-listed Appointments**

[Sikata Banerjee, BA \(Dartmouth\), MA \(Denver\), PhD \(Washington\), Cross-Listed Professor](#)

[Emmanuel Brunet-Jailly, Licence LLB \(Aix Marseille\), Maitrise \(Sorbonne\), MA \(VPI & SU\), Cycle C. Management \(CNAM\), PhD \(UWO\) Cross-listed Associate Professor](#)  
[Jeff Corntassel, BA \(UC Irvine\), MA \(Arizona\), PhD \(Arizona\), Cross-Listed Associate Professor](#)

[Colin MacLeod, BA \(Queen's\) MA \(Dalhousie\), MA \(Cornell\), PhD \(Cornell\) Cross-listed Associate Professor](#)

[Peter Meekison, BA \(UBC\), BSc \(UBC\), MA \(Western Ontario\), PhD \(Duke\), Adjunct Professor](#)

[Laura Parisi, BA \(Vermont\), MA \(Arizona\), PhD \(Arizona\), Cross-Listed Assistant Professor](#)

[Michael Prince, BA \(Carleton\), MPA \(Queen's\), PhD \(University of Exeter\), Cross-Listed Lansdowne Professor](#)

[Karena Shaw, BA \(California, Santa Cruz\), MA \(John Hopkins\), PhD \(John Hopkins\), Cross-Listed Associate Professor](#)

~~[R. Jeremy Wilson, BA, MA \(Alta\), PhD \(Brit Col\), Adjunct and Emeritus Professor](#)~~

#### **Page 210 – Psychology**

*1<sup>st</sup> column (bottom) - # 3 – Social/Environmental Change* ~~431F~~ to [431H](#)

#### **Page 215 – Peter B. Gustavson School of Business**

##### **School Members**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - note changes:*

[A.R. Elangovan, BCom \(Madras\), MBA \(St Mary's\), PhD \(U of Toronto\), Professor, Associate Dean, Faculty Renewal, Director International Programs](#)

~~[Daniel Krause, BA \(Fort Lewis\), MBA, PhD \(Arizona State\), Professor](#)~~

[David McCutcheon, BEng \(RMC of Can\), MBA, PhD \(W Ont\), Associate Professor, Associate Dean, Programs](#)

*2<sup>nd</sup> column - move the following listing to follow that for Ana Maria Peredo:*

[Linda Hui Shi, BFinance \(Zhongshan U\), PhD \(Michigan State U\), Associate Professor](#)

[Sudhir Nair, BS \(Wichita State\), MBA \(Case Western Reserve University\), PhD \(U of Massachusetts\), Assistant Professor Lecturer](#)

*3<sup>rd</sup> column - Centre and Program Managers*  
A.R. Elangovan, BCom (Madras), MBA (St Mary's), PhD (U of Toronto), Professor, [Associate Dean, Faculty Renewal](#), Director International Programs

**Page 224 – Interdisciplinary Programs**

*1<sup>st</sup> column –under Pacific and Asian Studies - Remove:*

[PAAS 202 \(1.5\) Topics in Asian Cinema](#)

**Pages 230 – 233 Research Centres**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - correction/addition:*

Dr. Michael Miller, [Acting](#) Associate Vice-President, Research

[Dr. Rachael Scarth, MA, PhD \(Cambridge\), Associate Vice President Research Operations](#)

*1<sup>st</sup> column – change of name for the former IDC listing*

[UVic Industry Partnership \(IP\) Innovation and Development Corporation \(IDC\)](#) <web.uvic.ca/[industry](#)>

[IP](#) is the University Industry Liaison Office....

**Page 231 – Centre for Asia-Pacific Initiatives (CAPI)**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column – Remove the following staff listing:*  
[Heidi Tyedmers, MA \(UVic\), Program Manager](#)

**Centre for Early Childhood Research & Policy**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column – new director and new phone number*

[Ulrich Mueller, PhD \(Temple University, Philadelphia\), Director](#)

Phone: 250 [721-7548](#)

*Add the following two new research centres:*

**\*\*NEW\*\* Centre for Advanced Security, Privacy, and Information Systems Research (ASPIRe)**

[Stephen W. Neville, PhD \(Victoria\), PEng \(BC\), Faculty of Engineering, Director](#)

[The ASPIRe Centre was formally established in 2011 within the Faculty of Engineering with support from the Government of the Province of British Columbia. ASPIRe focuses on advancing research and understanding with the three core inter-related domains of cyber-security, information privacy, and the](#)

[underlying information systems that have become intrinsic to modern societies.](#)

[ASPIRe has a strong focus on facilitating and being a catalyst for research collaborations within the university in these areas and with external industry, government, and academic partners regionally, nationally, and internationally. ASPIRe also serves as a focal point for the research already underway at the university in these areas. ASPIRe members are involved in numerous industry, government, and academic research projects including in: network engineering, cryptography and cryptanalysis, distributed/cloud systems, health information systems, wireless networks, the semantic web, malware analysis and classification, social networking, mobile devices and applications, etc. ASPIRe is associated with NSERC's national cyber-security focused strategic network - the Interconnected Systems Security Network \(ISSNet\) and UVic's recently established Entrepreneurial Engineering Masters Projects \(EEMP\) conducted in partnership with the Alacrity Foundation.](#)

[ASPIRe is open to and welcoming of extending its collaborations across the wider university community as the ASPIRe membership fully realize that developing solutions in these pressing domains will require active collaborative efforts between technically and non-technically focused researchers, i.e., across engineering and science, business, law, psychology, political science, economics, etc., as well as active collaborations with its industry and government partners. ASPIRe members have research project support through NSERC, CFI, BC KDF, MITACS, etc.](#)

email: [aspire@uvic.ca](mailto:aspire@uvic.ca)

website: <[www.aspire.uvic.ca](http://www.aspire.uvic.ca)>

**\*\*NEW\*\*Victoria Subatomic Physics and Accelerator Research Centre (VISPA)**

[Dean Karlen, BSc \(U Alberta\), PhD \(Stanford\), Director](#)

3

[The Victoria Subatomic Physics and Accelerator Research Centre \(VISPA\) brings together an internationally recognized group of particle and accelerator physicists who](#)

work to understand the fundamental nature of our Universe. Group members develop new theoretical approaches, participate in leading particle physics experiments around the world, and advance the technology required to pursue this science. The group shares computing and laboratory resources, supports and manages technical staff, and ensures a high-quality graduate and post-doctoral training environment.

The theoretical group has gained an excellent reputation across Canada and has close ties with the Perimeter Institute, a world leading institute in theoretical physics in Waterloo, Ontario. The experimental projects include ATLAS at CERN, at the energy frontier, T2K in Japan, a world leading neutrino experiment, and BABAR at SLAC, at the precision frontier. The University of Victoria is the lead institution on the new electron linear accelerator being built at TRIUMF, thanks to substantial funding from the Canadian Foundation for Innovation and the Province of British Columbia.

Victoria Subatomic Physics and Accelerator Research Centre  
Elliott Building, Room 207  
University of Victoria  
PO Box 3055, STN CSC  
Victoria, BC, V8W 3P6  
Phone: (250) 721-7736  
Website: [vispa.phys.uvic.ca](http://vispa.phys.uvic.ca)

#### **Page 281 – ELEC**

*Correction of Hours:*

**ELEC 220** Units: 1.5 Hours: ~~3-1.5~~ ~~3-0-1~~  
Electrical Properties of Materials

#### **Page 294 – EOS Course Listing**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column, delete EOS 405 – no such course*

**EOS 405** Units: 1.5 Hours: ~~3-0~~

**Climate, Energy and Politics**

*Focuses on developing the knowledge and skills necessary to evaluate how we might reshape energy systems to address the dual challenges of climate change and sustainability.*

*Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 405, 480 (if taken 480 Spring 2005, Spring 2006, Fall 2008).*

*Prerequisites: 200, 301*

#### **Page 330 – HIST Course Listing**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column - correction in the 2<sup>nd</sup> Note:*

**HIST 380A** Units: 1.5 or 3.0 Hours: 3-0

Formerly: 380

Seminar in Medieval Europe

A detailed study of selected problems in the history

of Medieval Europe. The specific topics to be considered will vary from year to year.

Notes: - Credit will be granted for only one of 380A, 380 (if taken in the same topic). May be taken more than once for credit in different topics with permission of the department.

- **MEDI 451, Reading, Writing and the Book in the Medieval World** The Medievals and the Written Word,

*may be accepted as a European History course, subject to the limitations set forth in the History departmental regulations and when taught by a member of that Department.*

*- 236 strongly recommended*

#### **Page 387 – SENG**

*Correction to Prerequisite:*

SENG 461

Prerequisites: CSC 361 or **CENG 460**

#### **Page 409**

##### **– Senate Ex Officio Members**

*1<sup>st</sup> column*

**Acting** Dean of Science, Robert Lipson, BSc, MSc, PhD

##### **– Members Elected by the Individual Faculties**

*1<sup>st</sup> column*

Social Sciences

Margot Wilson, BA, MA, **MA**, PhD

*2<sup>nd</sup> column, - Members Elected by the Convocation*

*(Terms expire December 31, ~~2011~~ ~~2010~~)*

#### **Page 413 – Key Contacts**

##### **Executive and Administrative Officers**

*1<sup>st</sup> column –replace **Acting V-P Research** contact with the following:*

**Associate Vice-President Research**

**Dr. Michael Miller**.....250-472-5477.....250 721-7971

**Associate Vice-President Research Operations**

**Dr. Rachael Scarth**.....250-721-8960.....250-472-4362

##### **University Services**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column – corrections/changes*

*Development:*

**Mr. Ibrahim Inayatoli, Associate Vice-President**

250 721-8961 250 721-~~7624~~

##### **Innovation and Development Corporation**

**UVic Industry Partnerships**

#### **Page 414 – University Services Cont.....**

*1<sup>st</sup> column*

Undergraduate Records:

**Ms. Kathleen Boland, Associate Registrar**

**Phone: 250-472-5975**

**Page 415 - Directors of Research**

*1<sup>st</sup> column – add **New** centre information*

Centre for Social & Sustainable Innovation

Dr. Monika Winn .....250-721-6067 .....250-721-6071

Victoria Subatomic Physics & Accelerator  
Research Centre

Dr. Dean Karlen.....250-721-7752.....250-721-6585

Centre in Advanced Security, Privacy &  
Information Systems

Dr. Stephen Neville.....250-721-6052.....250-721-6017

*Change the director of the following centre:  
Centre for Early Childhood Research and  
Policy:*

Dr. Ulrich Mueller.....250-721-7548

**Directors of Other Centres**

*2<sup>nd</sup> column – change of centre name:*

Innovation and Development Corporation  
(IDC)

UVic Industry Partnerships

**Page 419 – Index (C)**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column - add:*

Chinese Studies Courses 364-370

**Page 421 – Index (J)**

*3<sup>rd</sup> column - add:*

Japanese Studies Courses 364-370

**Page 423 – Index (S)**

*1<sup>st</sup> column - add:*

Southeast Asian Studies Courses 364-370

*1<sup>st</sup> column – Correct page reference*

Student Awards and Financial Aid ~~43~~ 13



**APPENDIX A**

**Sample Fees for a Full-time First Year Undergraduate: Winter 2011-12**

	<b>Humanities, Science, Social Sciences, Fine Arts, HSD<sup>1</sup></b>	<b>Business<sup>2</sup></b>	<b>Education<sup>1</sup></b>	<b>CENG, ELEC, MECH, SENG &amp; Computer Science<sup>3</sup></b>	<b>Law<sup>4</sup></b>
<b>Athletics/Recreation Fees<sup>5</sup></b>	\$152.00	\$152.00	\$152.00	\$152.00	\$152.00
<b>UVic Students' Society Fees<sup>5</sup></b>	\$139.58	\$139.58	\$139.58	\$139.58	\$139.58
<b>Other Students' Society Fees<sup>5</sup></b>		\$100.00	\$15.00	\$60.00	\$340.00 <sup>8</sup>
<b>UVic Students' Society Extended Health Plan<sup>6</sup></b>	\$144.00	\$144.00	\$144.00	\$144.00	\$144.00
<b>UVic Students' Society Dental Plan<sup>7</sup></b>	\$144.00	\$144.00	\$144.00	\$144.00	\$144.00
<b>U-Pass Bus Pass</b>	\$157.00	\$157.00	\$157.00	\$157.00	\$157.00
<b>Tuition (Domestic)</b>	\$4,861.50	\$6,630.80	\$4,861.50	\$5,327.61	\$8,507.92
<b>Tuition (International)</b>	\$15,730.20	\$20,398.00	\$15,730.20	\$16,848.72	\$22,626.16
<b>Academic Program Fee (International)</b>		\$800.00			
<b>TOTAL DOMESTIC</b>	<b>\$5,598.08</b>	<b>\$7,467.38</b>	<b>\$5,613.08</b>	<b>\$6,124.19</b>	<b>\$9,584.50</b>
<b>First payment<sup>7</sup></b>	\$2,943.04	\$3,877.69	\$2,950.54	\$3,206.10	\$4,936.25
<b>Second payment</b>	\$2,655.04	\$3,589.69	\$2,662.54	\$2,918.10	\$4,648.25
<b>TOTAL INTERNATIONAL</b>	<b>\$16,466.78</b>	<b>\$22,034.58</b>	<b>\$16,481.78</b>	<b>\$17,645.30</b>	<b>\$23,702.74</b>
<b>First payment<sup>7</sup></b>	\$8,377.39	\$10,761.29	\$8,384.89	\$8,966.65	\$11,995.37
<b>Second payment</b>	\$8,089.39	\$11,273.29	\$8,096.89	\$8,678.65	\$11,707.37

1. Ten courses x 1.5 fee units.
2. Ten Business courses x 1.5 fee units.
3. Nine courses x 1.5 fee units plus one course.
4. For Law students, full time is defined as 6 or more units per term.
5. Half of these fees are charged in each term.

6. Full year Health Plan fees are charged in the first term.
7. The \$200.00 acceptance deposit paid by new students is applied towards the amount due September 30.
8. Law Students' Society receives \$20/yr, Career Development Office receives \$320/yr. See Law Financial Aid webpage.